

Good afternoon Kirklees Planning,

Thank you for your email.

Regarding planning application 2025/91127, there are no National Grid Electricity Transmission assets in the application area.

If you would like to view if there are any other affected assets in this area, please raise an enquiry with <https://lsbud.co.uk/>. Additionally, if the location or works type changes, please raise an enquiry.

Please note this response is only in reference to National Grid Electricity Transmission assets only. National Grid Electricity Distribution (formerly WPD) and National Gas Transmission (formerly National Grid Gas) should be consulted separately where required.

Kind regards,

NGET Asset Protection Team